
 

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in 
another format or language, please call David Penrose, Governance 
Services on 01432 383690 or e-mail dpenrose@herefordshire.gov.uk in 
advance of the meeting. 

 

 

 
 
AGENDA 
 
Health & Social Care Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee 
 

 

Date: Friday 1 August 2014 

Time: 3.00 pm 

Place: The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, 
Hereford 

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting. 

For any further information please contact: 

David Penrose, Governance Services 
Tel: 01432 383690 
Email: dpenrose@herefordshire.gov.uk 

 
 

 



 

 

Agenda for the Meeting of the Health & Social 
Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
Membership  
  
Chairman Councillor CNH Attwood 
Vice-Chairman Councillor MD Lloyd-Hayes 
   
 Councillor PA Andrews  
 Councillor JM Bartlett  
 Councillor PL Bettington  
 Councillor KS Guthrie  
 Councillor Brig P Jones CBE  
 Councillor JLV Kenyon  
 Councillor NP Nenadich  
 Councillor CA North  
 Councillor SJ Robertson  
 Councillor J Stone  
 Councillor GA Vaughan-Powell  
 Councillor DB Wilcox  
 

Non Voting    
 
 



 
HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL  1 AUGUST 2014 
 

 

AGENDA  
 Pages 
  
1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
 

 To receive apologies for absence. 
 

 

2. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY) 
 

 

 To receive details of any Members nominated to attend the meeting in place 
of a Member of the committee. 
 

 

3.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

 

 To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on the 
agenda. 
 

 

4.   MINUTES 
 

9 - 14 

 To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 11 June 2014. 
 

 

5.   SUGGESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ON ISSUES FOR 
FUTURE SCRUTINY 
 

 

 To consider suggestions from members of the public on issues the 
committee could scrutinise in the future. 
 
(There will be no discussion of the issue at the time when the matter is raised.  Consideration 
will be given to whether it should form part of the committee’s work programme when 
compared with other competing priorities.) 
 

 

6.   QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

 

 To note questions received from the public and the items to which they 
relate. 
 
(Questions are welcomed for consideration at a scrutiny committee meeting so long as the 
question is directly related to an item listed on the agenda.  If you have a question you would 
like to ask then please submit it no later than two working days before the meeting to the 
Committee Officer.  This will help to ensure that an answer can be provided at the meeting).   
 

 

7.   WYE VALLEY NHS TRUST ACCOUNTABILITY SESSION 
 

15 - 18 

 To hold a public accountability session to discuss the performance of the 
Wye Valley NHS Trust. 
 

 

8.   HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL'S IMPLEMENTATION OF THE CHILDREN 
AND FAMILIES ACT 2014 
 

19 - 32 

 To consider the council’s approach to implementing the Children and 
Families Act 2014, with particular regard to the aspects relating to adoption 
and special educational needs and disabilities. 

To consider how partnership working might enhance the approach to benefit 
children and young people in Herefordshire. 
 

 

9.   PUBLIC HEALTH UPDATE 
 

Verbal Report 

 To receive a verbal update on the new management arrangements. 
 

 

10.   WORK PROGRAMME 
 

33 - 50 

 To consider the committee’s work programme.  





PUBLIC INFORMATION 

Public Involvement at Scrutiny Committee Meetings 

You can contact Councillors and Officers at any time about Scrutiny 
Committee matters and issues which you would like the Scrutiny 
Committee to investigate.  

There are also two other ways in which you can directly contribute at 
Herefordshire Council’s Scrutiny Committee meetings. 

1. Identifying Areas for Scrutiny 

At the meeting the Chairman will ask the members of the public present 
if they have any issues which they would like the Scrutiny Committee to 
investigate, however, there will be no discussion of the issue at the time 
when the matter is raised.  Councillors will research the issue and 
consider whether it should form part of the Committee’s work 
programme when compared with other competing priorities. 

2. Questions from Members of the Public for Consideration at 
Scrutiny Committee Meetings and Participation at Meetings 

You can submit a question for consideration at a Scrutiny Committee 
meeting so long as the question you are asking is directly related to an 
item listed on the agenda.  If you have a question you would like to ask 
then please submit it no later than two working days before the 
meeting to the Committee Officer.  This will help to ensure that an 
answer can be provided at the meeting.  Contact details for the 
Committee Officer can be found on the front page of this agenda.   

Generally, members of the public will also be able to contribute to the 
discussion at the meeting.  This will be at the Chairman’s discretion.   

(Please note that the Scrutiny Committee is not able to discuss 
questions relating to personal or confidential issues.) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5



The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at Meetings  
 
YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: - 
 

• Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the business 
to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information. 

• Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the meeting. 

• Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written 
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to six 
years following a meeting. 

• Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up to 
four years from the date of the meeting.  (A list of the background papers to a report is 
given at the end of each report).  A background paper is a document on which the officer 
has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available to the public. 

• Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all Councillors with 
details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be 
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council, 
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated 
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title. 

• Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, subject 
to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per agenda plus a 
nominal fee of £1.50 for postage). 

• Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of the 
Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy documents. 

Public Transport Links 

 
• Public transport access can be gained to Brockington via the service that runs 

approximately every half hour from the ‘Hopper’ bus station at the Tesco store in Bewell 
Street (next to the roundabout junction of Blueschool Street / Victoria Street / Edgar 
Street). 

• The nearest bus stop to Brockington is located in Old Eign Hill near to its junction with 
Hafod Road.  The return journey can be made from the same bus stop. 

 
 
 

 

6



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
 
 

BROCKINGTON, 35 HAFOD ROAD, HEREFORD. 
 
 
 

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 
 

 

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring 
continuously. 

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through 
the nearest available fire exit. 

You should then proceed to Assembly Point A which is located 
in the circular car park at the front of the building.  A check will 
be undertaken to ensure that those recorded as present have 
vacated the building following which further instructions will be 
given. 

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of 
the exits. 

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or 
returning to collect coats or other personal belongings. 

 

7



8



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 

MINUTES of the meeting of Health & Social Care Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee held at The Council Chamber, Brockington, 
35 Hafod Road, Hereford on Wednesday 11 June 2014 at 3.00 pm 
  

Present: Councillor CNH Attwood (Chairman) 
Councillor MD Lloyd-Hayes (Vice Chairman) 

   
 Councillors: PA Andrews, MJK Cooper, KS Guthrie, JLV Kenyon, SJ Robertson, 

J Stone and GA Vaughan-Powell 
 
  
In attendance: Councillors GJ Powell, Cabinet Member (Health and Wellbeing) and AJW 

Powers 
  

Officers: G Hughes (Director for Economy, Communities and Corporate), H Coombes 
(Director for Adults Wellbeing), J Davidson (Director for Children’s Wellbeing), 
A Brookes (Executive Manager) and D Penrose (Governance Services) 

 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

 
Apologies for Absence were received from Councillors PL Bettington, Brig P Jones CBE, 
NP Nenadich and CA North. 
 

2. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)   
 
None. 
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
None. 
 

4. MINUTES   
 
The Minutes of the Meeting held on the 27 May 2014 were approved and signed as a 
correct record.  The Chairman thanked Councillors J Jarvis and WLS Bowen for all their 
work on behalf of the Committee over the years. 
 

5. SUGGESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ON ISSUES FOR FUTURE 
SCRUTINY   
 
There were no suggestions for issues for future scrutiny.   
 
A Member suggested that items and questions submitted by the public should be 
recorded and that any written answers from Officers should also be included as an 
appendix to the minutes. 
 

6. QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC   
 
None. 
 

7. ACCOUNTABILITY SESSION - WEST MIDLANDS AMBULANCE SERVICE   
 

AGENDA ITEM 4

9



 

The Committee received a presentation on the West Midlands Ambulance Service from 
Ms M Brotherton General Manager (West Mercia) West Midlands Ambulance NHS 
Foundation Trust. 
 
During her presentation, Ms Brotherton highlighted the following areas: 
 

• The transformational change agenda that the Service had been undertaking over 
the previous year that had embedded the implementation of the Make Ready 
ambulance service.  This allowed for faster treatments of patients and maximised 
the efficient use of the ambulance fleet.  

 
• The success of the Community Ambulance stations, which allowed ambulances 

from the main hub in Hereford to be based in the Market Towns.   
 

In the ensuing discussion, the following points were raised: 
 
That the service had achieved 66.7% against a 75% target for Red 1 calls.   These were 
the most time critical and cover cardiac arrest patients who were not breathing and did 
not have a pulse, and the target was to get an ambulance on to the scene within eight 
minutes.  This was a challenging target in a rural county but these were relatively 
uncommon calls in Herefordshire, and the Service only received approximately one a 
month.  Work had been undertaken with local councils to promote the community 
defibrillation scheme and the Community First Responder schemes For Red 2, which 
were serious but less immediately time critical calls, the Service had achieved 75.7% 
response against a national target of 75%.  Red 19 calls, which required an ambulance 
to respond within nineteen minutes,  had a target of 95%, and the Service had missed 
this by .3%.  An ambulance had now been stationed in Leominster in order to be able to 
achieve this target.  It was important to note that demand for services was rising by 
around 5% a year. 
 
In reply to a questions she said that: 
 

• Green 2 targets were 30 minutes, and 90%, both of which had been reached. 
This category was for falls and similar injuries. 

 
• The triage of calls was on the whole effective, but when the paramedic arrived on 

the scene the situation could vary from what had been expected. 
 

• That demand did fluctuate in rural areas, and Leominster had proved to be 
challenging in April, whilst Hay-on-Wye had in May. 

 
• There was a concern around the transfer of patients from the acute hospital to 

others in the area, as this reduced the resources available for calls. 
 

• That the conveyance rate of patients to hospital was 58%, which meant that 42% 
were treated at home or on alternative clinical pathways. 
 

• There was mandatory training for all staff of two days a year, and virtual learning 
was used.  Clinical team mentors were employed to work directly with crews.  
The crew were trained to look at care pathways that did not involve the hospital. 
 

• The Service undertook a great deal of campaigning to keep calls to a minimum, 
and were active in print and social media. 
 

• That whilst the Fire Authority had a budget to invest in visiting the community, the 
Ambulance Service was run on a much leaner model, and were not able to 

10



 

undertake as much outreach work.  The Community Responder Manager would 
go into schools and parish council meetings if asked. 
 

• That if transfers to other hospitals in the region were proving to be an issue in a 
locality, then ambulances from elsewhere would be used to backfill the gap.  
When deploying an ambulance, the nearest available vehicles went to the call. 
 

• That should the work of the hospitals be reconfigured in a way that would 
increase the job cycle times by making more vehicles go out of County, then the 
Service would need to be commissioned to increase the number of available 
ambulances.  The Service was working with the Wye Valley NHS Trust as the 
Trust undertook its service modelling. 
 

• That all ASDA stores would be rolling out defibrillators nationally and that there 
was now one in the store in Hereford. 
 

The Chairman thanked Ms Brotherton and Mr Holloway for the presentation. 
 

8. ACCOUNTABILITY SESSION - 2GETHER NHS FOUNDATION TRUST   
 
The Committee received a presentation on the work of the 2gether NHS Foundation 
Trust.  Mr Clee, Chief Executive of the Trust, presented the report, and highlighted the 
following areas: 
 

• That there was a national increase in mental health which was largely as a result 
of four main factors.  The population growth within the country; the demographic 
shift that had seen an increase in elderly; a decrease in the stigma associated 
with mental illness and increased access to services; more prevalence amongst 
the population as a result of old age, substance misuse and other factors. 

 
In the ensuing discussion the following issues were highlighted: 
 

• That all the Department of Health Key Performance Indicators had been met 
apart from the ‘no children under the age of 18 to be admitted to adult in-patient 
wards’.  That this had been necessary was an undesirable state of affairs, and 
had taken place because it was the least worse option for the patient.  The Trust 
had not been commissioned to provide any under 18 services, as this was dealt 
with at a regional and national level by the NHS Local Area Teams.  This was a 
serious issue for the Trust, and it had been raised with NHS England as there 
was a nationwide bed shortage for children.   

 
• That the adult bed base number had not been reduced from 29 to 16.  This had 

been a contractual obligation, but the number of beds had only been reduced to 
21 as little progress had been made with mental health service liaison services in 
the community, and the crisis teams had been obliged to spend time supporting 
work in A&E, rather than in the home.  There had been no change in the triage 
arrangements, and patients who had needed to be admitted had been provided 
with a bed. The percentage of patients admitted had been reduced from 12% to 
8% and no patients had been sent out of area. 
 

• Mr Clee undertook to provide a briefing paper to the Committee outlining the 
headline detail behind the Performance Indicators. 

 
• As there was no forecast for a reduction in demand, 2gether would look to work 

in different ways with partners and commissioners. The Director of Children’s 
Wellbeing undertook to provide the Committee with a briefing note on changes to 
the services. 

11



 

 

• That 2gether was working on awareness around suicide risk, and talking to a 
wide variety of services to this end.   Areas such as building planning was being 
discussed to make planners aware of potential hazards around tall buildings. 
 

• That there was an issue with the A&E Department of the hospital, where patients 
needed mental health assessments, especially for the over 65 age group, where 
dementia was an increasing issue. 
 

• Assessments were done within four weeks and based on individual need and 
clinical process.   
 

• That work was put into socially inclusive initiatives that were funded by 2gether 
as well as Council funded ones such as the Healthy Lifestyle programme.  
Workshops were held in the colleges on mental health issues and diet which 
were run by service users with support from 2gether staff. 
 

• That whilst 2gether held a £1.2m contract with the Local Authority for mental 
healthcare, for which it offered a range of services, it was one portion of the 
spectrum of care that was offered in the County.   There was a significant 
financial squeeze on services, and it was expected that another £1m of services 
would be delivered in 2014-15 to meet the rising demand.  Alternative ways of 
working were being looked at in order to deliver more effective and cost effective 
ways of treatment. 
 

• That counselling services were being decommissioned and Improving Access To 
Psychological Therapies (IAPT) thresholds were being changed for 2014-15 
nationally.  There was significant patient involvement in the service, and 2gether 
were ahead of the contracted target.  The service offered a stepped model of 
care for those with mild to complex psychosis.  Alternative methods of delivery 
would be considered. 
 

• That there would be a benefit for a System Leader in Mental Health in the 
County.  This model was used in Bristol, where the lead provider for mental 
health ensured the most effective use of resources and services as well as 
providing a simpler service for users. Mr Clee undertook to provide a briefing 
paper on this model for the Committee. 
 

In reply to a Member’s question regarding access to services for young people, Mr Clee 
went on to say that there were no beds in the County for young people, and the service 
was commissioned nationally. Work was undertaken with schools, and every Year 6 
pupil in the County was provided with the opportunity to consider mental health and 
safeguarding issues.  As a result of the complexities of children’s legislation, self-referral 
was not possible for a child. 

 
The Independent Chairman of Healthwatch Herefordshire said that he had attended the 
2gether NHS Trust AGM and The Trust and the Chief Executive had always made it 
clear that they valued feedback.  He believed the organisation to be effectively led, with 
involvement in the Health & Wellbeing Board at Chief Executive level. 
 
He went on to point out that the contract for the 2gether NHS Trust would shortly be 
coming up for renegotiation, and this was a chance to look for opportunities within the 
challenges presented in the field, but care should be taken not to lose both stability and 
continuity in the service. 
 
In reply to a question from the Chairman, Mr Clee said that there were a number of risks 
surrounding a new contract.   
 

12



 

• There were concerns around the demands made to support the Wye 
Valley NHS Trust’s A&E Department. 

 

• There was an ageing population within the County.   
 

• There was no powerful social housing provider to lobby on behalf of 
residents as there was in Worcestershire, and to work to support their 
residents through recovery.   

 

• There was challenge to meet the needs of a significant proportion of 
service users with complex multiple needs. 

  

RESOLVED:  That further briefing on headlines for Key Performance Indicators for 
Monitor and the Department of Health be provided before the next meeting, 
together with an indication of where the patient evidence comes from as part of 
the 2gether user satisfaction survey. 
 

9. COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME   
 
The Committee noted its Work Programme. 
 
Resolved: 
 
That: 
 

a) A Task and Finish Group be held to help inform the Council’s response 
to the Government’s consultation on the draft regulations on the level of 
care, funding and self-funding under the Care Act 2014. Members would 
include Councillors PA Andrews, MD Lloyd-Hayes and GA Vaughan-
Powell; and; 
 

b) The Task and Finish Group on Children’s Safeguarding should 
reconvene to follow up on the Action Plan that had been provided by the 
Executive following the submission of its initial report to the Committee 
on the 11 October 2013.  Members would include Councillors MD Lloyd-
Hayes and SJ Robertson (Chair). 

 
The meeting ended at 5.10 pm CHAIRMAN 

13



14



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
David Penrose, Democratic Services Officer, on Tel (01432) 383690 

 

MEETING: HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW AND 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

MEETING DATE: 1 AUGUST 2014 

TITLE OF REPORT: WYE VALLEY NHS TRUST ACCOUNTABILITY 
SESSION 

REPORT BY: GOVERNANCE SERVICES 
 

1. Classification  

 Open 

2. Key Decision  

 This is not an executive decision  

3. Wards Affected 

 County-wide  

4. Purpose 

4.1 To hold a public accountability session to discuss the performance of the Wye Valley 
NHS Trust in Herefordshire. 

5. Recommendation 

 THAT: The Committee considers and discusses the presentation from the 
Trust. 

6. Alternative Options 

There are no relevant alternative options. 

7. Reasons for Recommendations 

7.1 Accountability sessions are a concept that Staffordshire Council developed as a 
result of the Report of the Mid Staffordshire NHS Foundation Trust Public Inquiry.  
The intention is to get interconnected health bodies together with the public and 
Councillors in order to enable them to challenge and question the relevant 
organisations in a more joined up way.   

Each body is expected to provide a presentation that focuses on: 

AGENDA ITEM 7

15



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
David Penrose, Democratic Services Officer, on Tel (01432) 383690 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

• the key work that the body has completed through the previous year 

• any success throughout the previous year 

• any challenges throughout the previous year 

• key areas of concentration for the coming year 

• areas of risk for the coming year 

• areas that might be beneficial of an input by scrutiny ie in task and finish 
groups. 

8. Financial Implications 

8.1 There are no financial implications to this report. 

9. Legal Implications 

9.1 There are no legal implications to this report. 

10. Appendices 

10.1 Appendix 1 Accountability Session Form - Wye Valley NHS Trust 

11. Background Papers 

11.1 None identified. 

16



Appendix 1 - Accountability Session Form 

Organisation: Wye Valley NHS Trust   Date of Meeting: 1st August 2014 

Key work completed during the year 2013/14 

 

 

 

• Delivering the Patient Care Improvement 
Plan following the Rapid Responsive 
Review 

• Improvements to the urgent care 
pathway 

• Delivering a £6.6m savings programme 

• Futures Project: reviewing future options 
for organisational form 

Successes during 2013/14 

 

 

 

• Providing harm free care: consistently 
above 95% on the Safety Thermometer 

• Increasing nurse staffing levels 

• Reductions in falls, pressure ulcers and 
MRSA 

• Developing the Clinical Assessment Unit 
and Virtual Wards and reducing length of 
stay 

Challenges during 2013/14 

 

 

 

• Mortality indicators 

• Delivering NHS Constitution targets 
around A&E waiting times and cancer 
waits 

• Meeting national standards for key 
pathways such as urgent care and Stroke 

• Delivering the full savings programme of 
£8.8m 

• Significant changes on the Board 

Key work for 2014/15 

 

 

 

• Continuing to improve the quality and 
safety of care 

• Improving the efficiency and cost 
effectiveness of services  

• Working with partners to transform 
health and social care services  across 
Herefordshire 

17



Key areas of risk for 2014/15 

 

 

 

• Activity level increases related to the 
urgent care pathway can compromise 
care, safety and patient flow 

•  Providing a seven day service in all areas 

• Medical cover in some services remains 
inadequate 

• Clinical leadership vacancies 

• Mortality indicators 

Any opportunities or suggestions for future 
scrutiny work 
 

 

• Whole health and social care community 
transformation programme  

•  Urgent care pathway changes 

• Mortality indicators 

 

18



Further information on the subject of this report is available from Chris Baird, Assistant Director Education and 
Commissioning, Children’s Wellbeing on Tel (01432) 260264 

 

MEETING: 
 

HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW AND 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

MEETING DATE: 1 AUGUST 2014 

TITLE OF REPORT: COUNCIL’S IMPLEMENTATION OF THE 
CHILDREN AND FAMILIES ACT 2014 

REPORT BY: ASSISTANT DIRECTOR: EDUCATION & 
COMMISSIONING 

 

Alternative Options 

1 No alternative options listed as this is a report to enable the committee to scrutinise 
the approach and make recommendations. 

Classification  

Open 

Key Decision  

This is not an executive decision.  

Wards Affected 

County-wide  

Purpose 

To consider the council’s approach to implementing the Children and Families Act 2014, 
with particular regard to the aspects relating to adoption and special educational needs and 
disabilities. 

To consider how partnership working might enhance the approach to benefit children and 
young people in Herefordshire. 

Recommendation(s) 

THAT: 

(a) Health and Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee consider the 
council’s approach to the implementation of the Children and Families Act 
2014 and make recommendations for any further development. 

AGENDA ITEM 8

19



Further information on the subject of this report is available from Chris Baird, Assistant Director Education and 
Commissioning, Children’s Wellbeing on Tel (01432) 260264 

Reasons for Recommendations 

2 So that the committee can provide challenge and assurance regarding the approach 
being taken and make recommendations for further improvements that will benefit 
children and young people and their families who are affected by the Children and 
Families Act 2014.  Scrutiny also provides an assurance role for the Council 
regarding the implementation of the Act. 

Key Considerations 

3 The Children and Families Act received Royal Assent on 13 March 2014.  This Act 
covers a number of areas and aims to give greater protection to vulnerable children, 
specifically in the areas of: 

• Children with Special Educational Needs and Disabilities 

• Adoption 

• The Care System 

• Education of Looked After Children 

• Carers 

4 A new approach is being introduced for children with special educational needs and 
disabilities.  Changes have been made to the adoption system with the intention of 
improving matching and speed of decision making.  The Act also includes measures 
which mean that children in care may choose to stay with their foster carers until their 
21st birthday. 

5 The Act has been through a period of significant development as a Bill and significant 
guidance on some aspects of the Act, such as the Special Educational Needs (SEN) 
Code of Practice, is before parliament and due to be published in July 2014.  It will 
come into force from September 2014.  Some of the changes are fundamental and in 
relation to SEN, have been trailed as the most significant changes to the system for 
thirty years. 

6 A number of aspects of the Act affect local authorities, indicated below: 

6.1 Children with Special Educational Needs and Disabilities 

6.2 The aim is to give children and young people with special educational needs and/or 
disabilities and their parents or carers greater independence, control and choice in 
decisions about them.  The intention is that the needs of these children and young 
people and their carers are assessed in a more holistic way, with greater prominence 
given to their wishes and views.  The changes include: 

• Replacing old style Statements of Special Educational Needs with a new birth-to-
25 Education, Health and Care plan (“EHC plans”);  

• Offering families the option of personal budgets to buy the services they require 
to support their child’s special educational needs;  

• Improving cooperation between all the services that support children and their 
families, particularly requiring local authorities and health authorities to work 
together. 

20



Further information on the subject of this report is available from Chris Baird, Assistant Director Education and 
Commissioning, Children’s Wellbeing on Tel (01432) 260264 

• Introducing a new duty for local authorities to ensure that special educational 
provision is integrated with health and care provision through ‘joint 
commissioning’ to secure better provision;  

• An obligation on local authorities to publish information about their “local offer”. 
The local offer is the services a local authority expects to be available from a 
wide range of providers for children and young people with special educational 
needs.  Local authorities will keep their local offer under review and revise it.  The 
local offer must include information about the provision the local authority expects 
to be available in its own area for children and young people with special 
educational needs and outside of its area for the children and young people for 
whom it is responsible, regardless of whether or not they have EHC Plans.  

6.3 By 1 September 2014, the Local Authority must publish a plan setting out the 
arrangements for conversion to EHC Plans.  There are currently 660 Statements of 
SEN and 146 post 16 Learning Difficulty Assessments (LDA).  The expectation is that 
the vast majority of individuals with a Statement of SEN will transfer to EHC Plans by 
April 2018.  Young people with an LDA can request an EHC Plan and one will be 
issued if needed. 

6.4 Whilst the government has provided some funding in recognition of the costs of this, 
in reality the work is not just an administrative exercise.  It requires a change of 
thinking and practice by education, health and care staff in relation to assessment of 
need, co-producing plans with children and families themselves.  

6.5 Adoption 

6.6 The government has a longstanding intention to increase the number of children 
being adopted with less delay.  Nationally, children wait an average of 21 months 
between entering care and moving in with an adoptive family.  In Herefordshire the 
average wait is 15 months and Herefordshire is one of only 36 local authorities in 
England to meet the timescales set on the national adoption scorecards.  The service 
has recently been recognised as Good in the OfSTED inspection of safeguarding.  

6.7 The Act promotes fostering for adoption and improving support for adoptive families 
and includes: 

• A duty on local authorities looking after a child to consider placing the child in a 
‘Fostering for Adoption’ placement where they are considering adoption; 

• Removal of the requirement to give due consideration to ethnicity. This is already 
addressed in other factors for consideration when choosing an adoption 
placement;  

• Requiring local authorities to provide information on adoption support services 
available in their area; 

• Provision of personal budgets for adoption support services (to be piloted in 10 
LA areas); 

• Amendments to the provisions in the Adoption and Children Act 2002 to enable 
prospective adopters in pilot areas to directly access the national Adoption 
Register; 

• Giving the DfE power to require councils to outsource adopter recruitment to 
external agencies where services are underperforming; 

21



Further information on the subject of this report is available from Chris Baird, Assistant Director Education and 
Commissioning, Children’s Wellbeing on Tel (01432) 260264 

• Changes to contact arrangements - limiting the duty of LA to promote contact 
between children in care and particular people eg parents and giving courts the 
power to order adoptive parents to prohibit/facilitate contact at the time an 
adoption order is granted or at any time after. 

6.8 An Adoption Reform Grant of £168,750 has been awarded for 2014/15 to improve the 
timeliness and numbers of adopters approved and children placed for adoption.  In 
2013/14 22 children were matched with adopters and 19 adoptive families were 
approved. 

6.9 The care system and care leavers and the family justice system 

6.10 The Act makes changes with the intention that children who are at risk come into the 
care system quicker and where they chose can stay in the system longer to support 
their transition into adulthood.  The following has been introduced: 

• A 26-week time limit for completing care and supervision proceedings. In 
particular cases this could be extended by up to eight weeks at a time if 
necessary to resolve proceedings justly; 

• The choice of children in care to stay with foster families until the age of 21;  

• Clearer rights of young carers and parent carers to receive support from local 
authorities;  

• Reform to children’s residential care to make sure homes are safe and secure; 

• Making it a requirement to attend a family mediation, information and assessment 
meeting to find out about and consider mediation before applying for certain 
types of court order unless an exemption applies; 

• Sending a clear signal to separated parents that courts will take account of the 
principle that both should continue to be involved in their children's lives where 
that is safe and consistent with the child's welfare; 

• Ensuring that expert evidence in family proceedings concerning children is 
permitted only when necessary to resolve the case justly, taking account of 
factors including the impact on the welfare of the child; 

• A duty on local authorities to promote the educational achievement of children 
they look after, including the duty to have a Virtual Headteacher for children in 
care. 

6.11 The Act is built upon the recommendations from the Public Law Outline (PLO) 
introduced in 2010 which triggered the Local Authority into ensuring that the decision 
making process involved in placing children within the court arena is robust and 
accountable.  

6.12 The introduction of the PLO process required local authorities hold a ‘Legal Panel’, 
otherwise known as a ‘Gateway to Proceedings Panel’ to ensure that any decision to 
issue for Care Proceedings from the outset avoided drift and delay in children’s lives.  

6.13 Herefordshire has had a Legal Panel in place since 2011.  Due to the transient nature 
of senior management up until October 2013, the panel had not been as effective as 
it could have been.  Since October 2013 the panel has been chaired by the Head of 
Service for Fieldwork where a great deal of hard work has gone into driving up the 
standard of assessments presented at panel, to ensure that social care are compliant 
with PLO and on track to meet the 26 week time scales once proceedings have been 
issued. 

22



Further information on the subject of this report is available from Chris Baird, Assistant Director Education and 
Commissioning, Children’s Wellbeing on Tel (01432) 260264 

7 The act also includes a number of new measures to protect the welfare of 
children, including: 

• New legal duty on schools to support children at school with medical conditions 
better 

• Making young carers' and parent carers' rights to support from councils much 
clearer 

• Reforms to children's residential care to make sure homes are safe and secure, 
and to improve the quality of care vulnerable children receive 

• A requirement on all state-funded schools - including academies - to provide free 
school lunches on request for all pupils in reception, year 1 and year 2 

• Amendments to the law to protect children in cars from the dangers of second-
hand smoke 

8 The Act also intends to help people to better balance their work and home life 
with the following measures: 

• From April 2015, mothers, fathers and adopters can opt to share parental leave 
around their child's birth or placement.  This gives families more choice over 
taking leave in the first year - dads and mothers' partners can take up to a year, 
or parents can take several months at the same time 

• From 1 October 2014, prospective fathers or a mother's partner can take time off 
to attend up to 2 antenatal appointments 

• Adoption leave and pay will reflect entitlements available to birth parents from 
April 2015 - no qualifying period for leave; enhanced pay to 90% of salary for the 
first 6 weeks; and time off to attend introductory appointments.  Intended parents 
in surrogacy and ‘foster to adopt' arrangements will also qualify for adoption 
leave and pay 

• Extending the right to request flexible working to all employees from 30 June 
2014 

• Replacing the current statutory procedure, through which employers consider 
flexible working requests, with a duty on employers to consider with requests in a 
‘reasonable' manner 

9 The table attached in Appendix 1 indicates the different areas covered by the Act and 
an assessment of the current position in terms of implementation. 

10 It is important to note that though some aspects of the Act require process changes, a 
number of areas are specifically designed to fundamentally change the experience of 
children and young people and their families.  This is particularly pertinent in relation 
to the changes in terms of adoption and in terms of children with special educational 
needs and disabilities.  Presentations will be received by the committee on both 
aspects at the meeting on 1 August 2014. 

11 The Children and Young People’s Partnership is specifically overseeing the 
transformation programme for children with special educational needs and disabilities 
and will be reporting to the Health and Wellbeing Board on the system wide 
implications. 

23



Further information on the subject of this report is available from Chris Baird, Assistant Director Education and 
Commissioning, Children’s Wellbeing on Tel (01432) 260264 

Community Impact 

12 The successful implementation of the Act will further the council’s priorities, 
particularly in relation to: 

• keeping children and young people safe and give them a great start in life and 

• enabling residents to live safe, healthy and independent lives 

13 Individual children and young people, their families and carers will experience 
different approaches to service delivery some of which are in place now, others will 
come into operation from September 2014, whilst other aspects will develop over the 
next three years as a major change programme. 

Equality and Human Rights 

14 The changes as a result of the Children and Families Act are not prejudicial to service 
users. The specific reforms relating to SEN are national and an equality impact 
assessment was conducted as part of the development of the Children and Families 
Act.  

15 As set out above different aspects of the implementation of the Act will have different 
service implications.  The implementation of the Act will pay due regard to our public 
sector equality duty as set out below:  

Note: Under Section 149, the "General Duty" on public authorities is set out thus: 

"A public authority must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the need 
to - 

eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct ... 
prohibited by or under this Act;  

advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristic and persons who do not share it;  

foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic 
and persons who do not share it."  

Financial Implications 

16 The Government has recognised that the changes that are required will cost local 
authorities additional money.  £169,000 has been given to Herefordshire for 2014/15 
to implement the adoption reforms and £235,000 has been given to Herefordshire for 
2014/15 to support the implementation of the changes relating to children and young 
people with special educational needs and disabilities.  However, there has been no 
costs identified or provided for in terms of possible changes to support packages as a 
result of the implementation of the Act 2014, which requires the local authority and 
partners to think and act differently and in a more holistic and responsive way to the 
views and needs of children and young people and their families and carers.  Work is 
ongoing at a national and local level to develop an understanding of the impact of 
this. 

24



Further information on the subject of this report is available from Chris Baird, Assistant Director Education and 
Commissioning, Children’s Wellbeing on Tel (01432) 260264 

17 The Schools Forum has given specific consideration to the High Needs Block 
Funding requirements, in the light of the National Funding Formula.  The new 
arrangements in Herefordshire have been recognised nationally by DfE as 
representing good practice.  The impact of these changes will need to be kept under 
review. 

18 Herefordshire have a Staying Put policy and procedure which supports young people 
remaining with foster carers post 18 years of age.  As a result of extending the period 
of time young people remain in care the budget for fostering allowance/ post 16 
placement spend will be impacted.  Where young people are able to remain in foster 
care/ staying put placement we should see a cost saving in Supported Lodging spend 
this will need to be monitored via monthly forecasting.  We are also waiting for further 
communication from the government around their contribution towards the Staying 
Put scheme. 

Legal Implications 

19 The new Children and Families Act 2014 makes many changes to the current way in 
which services support vulnerable children and focus on needs and outcomes. 

20 Appendix 1 lists the areas where the council, and other organisations, needs to 
change its current operations to ensure that it complies with the new duties under the 
Act.  

Risk Management 

21 There are no risks contained within the recommendations of this report as this is an 
opportunity for the committee to scrutinise the work of the council to implement the 
Children and Families Act 2014. 

22 Risks associated with each aspect of the Act are being addressed through the 
different service areas affected.  The committee will receive presentations on the risks 
associated with the changes affecting adoption and also those affecting children and 
young people with SEN and/or disabilities and their families.  There is a potential 
financial risk to the changes for care leavers. 

22  The requirements placed upon the Local Authority for care proceedings presents 
significant challenges for social care.  The key is robust, analytical and evidenced 
based social work assessments.  The guidance is clear that social workers and 
advocates within the court arena should not enlist experts within the court.  More 
emphasis is placed upon those professionals who know the children and family to use 
their own assessment expertise to provide the right information to the court so that 
timely decisions are made and unnecessary delay is avoided.  

23  In order for social workers to undertake such in-depth assessments they need their 
work load to be at a manageable level and a suite of services available to ensure that 
the direct work within assessment is undertaken to evidence potential change within 
the family.  Such an approach enables the social worker to write and present 
evidenced based assessments at court and hold good professional credibility within 
the court arena.   

24  Until then, courts will continue to require the assistance of expert advice within 
proceedings. As the requirements of the Act are to complete proceedings within the 
26 week protocol, the cost of such assessments falls mainly to the LA.  

25



Further information on the subject of this report is available from Chris Baird, Assistant Director Education and 
Commissioning, Children’s Wellbeing on Tel (01432) 260264 

25  The key to meeting the judiciary requirements will be; 

a) Ensure social work caseloads remain at an acceptable level of 18-20. 

b) Transform family support services and implement by January 2015 to ensure 
good strong intervention with families makes a real difference in Children’s lives. 

c) Embed evidenced based model of assessment across Children’s Services to 
ensure that the service is robust and able to fully meet the requirements of the 
Children and Families Act and only in exceptional circumstances will cases be 
extended beyond the 26 week time table within court arena.  

26  It is anticipated that over this transitional period there will be increased costs to the 
Local Authority in meeting the statutory time scales as a result of enforced expert 
assessments on entrenched and complex court matters.  This is a live debate at the 
Family Justice Board where there is strong Herefordshire representation by the 
Council’s Legal Services and Head of Service for LAC and Fieldwork.  It is important 
to note that Herefordshire as a local authority is not alone as the wider debate around 
local authorities having to pick up the cost of expert assessment is debated. 

27  Nationally, there is a risk that the free school meals legislation will not be delivered at 
the start of September.  This is currently a low risk in Herefordshire. 

Consultees 

28 Each aspect of the legislative change has a specific group of stakeholders and 
consultees. 

Appendices 

Appendix 1 - Children and Families Act 2014 - Herefordshire Position July 2014 

Background Papers 

• None identified. 

26



A
pp
en
di
x 
1 
C
hi
ld
re
n 
an
d 
F
am
ili
es
 A
ct
 2
01
4.
  H
er
ef
or
ds
hi
re
 P
os
iti
on
 1
 J
ul
y 
20
14
 

 P
ar
t 

A
re
a 

C
+F
 

A
ct
 

R
ef
er
e

nc
e 

N
ew
 in
 

la
w
 a
nd
 

pr
ac
tic
e 

N
ew
 in
 

la
w
 b
ut
 

no
t i
n 

po
lic
y 

M
od
er
ni
se
s 

ex
is
tin
g 
la
w
 
D
at
e 

re
qu
ire
d 

R
is
k 

H
er
ef
or
ds
hi
re
 C
ou
nc
il 
P
os
iti
on
 S
ta
te
m
en
t 

R
is
k 

1 
= 
re
qu
ire
s 
si
gn
ifi
ca
nt
 w
or
k/
de
ci
si
on
 

2 
= 
pa
rt
ia
lly
 m
et
/s
om
e 
ad
di
tio
na
l w
or
k 
re
qu
ire
d 

3 
= 
m
in
or
 o
r 
no
 c
ha
ng
e 

1 
A
do
pt
io
n 

an
d 
C
on
ta
ct
 

 

A
do
pt
io
n 

1-
7 

X
 
      X
 
 

 
      x 

Ju
ly
 2
01
4 

       20
15
 

  Ju
ly
 2
01
4 

1    3    2   2  3 

N
ew
 d
ut
y 
to
 c
on
si
de
r 
w
he
re
 a
do
pt
io
n 
is
 th
e 
lik
el
y 

ou
tc
om
e 
an
d 
fa
m
ily
/fr
ie
nd
s 
ha
ve
 b
ee
n 

di
sc
ou
nt
ed
, p
la
ci
ng
 a
 c
hi
ld
 w
ith
 a
 fo
st
er
 c
ar
er
 

w
ho
 is
 a
ls
o 
an
 a
pp
ro
ve
d 
pr
os
pe
ct
iv
e 
ad
op
te
r.
 

R
ep
ea
l o
f s
pe
ci
fic
 d
ut
y 
to
 g
iv
e 
du
e 
co
ns
id
er
at
io
n 

to
 c
hi
ld
’s
 r
ac
ia
l o
rig
in
, e
th
ni
ci
ty
, l
in
gu
is
tic
, 

re
lig
io
us
 b
ac
kg
ro
un
d 

 P
er
so
na
l b
ud
ge
ts
 fo
r 
ad
op
tio
n 
su
pp
or
t (
pi
lo
t 

pr
oj
ec
t i
n 
10
 L
A
s 
in
 in
te
rim
) 

D
ut
y 
to
 p
ro
vi
de
 in
fo
rm
at
io
n 
re
ga
rd
in
g 
ad
op
tio
n 

su
pp
or
t s
er
vi
ce
s 

 D
ire
ct
 a
cc
es
s 
to
 A
do
pt
io
n 
R
eg
is
te
r 
by
 a
pp
ro
ve
d 

ad
op
te
rs
. (
pi
lo
t )
In
cl
us
io
n 
of
 c
hi
ld
re
n 
LA
 is
 

‘c
on
si
de
rin
g 
fo
r 
ad
op
tio
n’
 

C
on
ta
ct
 

8,
 9
 

xx
 

 
x 

Ju
ly
 2
01
4 

   Ju
ly
 2
01
4 

2    2 

Li
m
its
 e
ffe
ct
 o
f L
A
’s
 d
ut
y 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e 
co
nt
ac
t 

be
tw
ee
n 
C
IC
 a
nd
 p
ar
tic
ul
ar
 p
eo
pl
e 
ie
 p
ar
en
ts
 

 C
ou
rt
 h
as
 p
ow
er
 to
 r
eq
ui
re
 a
do
pt
iv
e 
pa
re
nt
s 
to
 

en
ab
le
 /p
ro
hi
bi
t c
on
ta
ct
 

  
2 
F
am
ily
 

Ju
st
ic
e 

F
am
ily
 J
us
tic
e 

10
-1
8 

 
 

 
 

 
 

3 
C
hi
ld
re
n 
an
d 

Y
ou
ng
 P
eo
pl
e 

in
 E
ng
la
nd
 

w
ith
 S
E
N
 o
r 

D
is
ab
ili
tie
s 
 

 

Lo
ca
l a
ut
ho
rit
y 

fu
nc
tio
ns
: g
en
er
al
 

pr
in
ci
pl
es
 

19
 

X
 

 
 

S
ep
te
m
be
r 

20
14
 

1 
N
ew
 d
ut
ie
s 
re
 in
vo
lv
in
g 
fa
m
ili
es
 a
nd
 C
Y
P
 in
 

de
ci
si
on
 m
ak
in
g 
(c
on
su
lta
tio
n,
 c
o-
pr
od
uc
tio
n)
 

S
E
N
 e
tc
 

20
, 2
1 

 
 

X
 

S
ep
te
m
be
r 

20
14
 

3 
D
ef
in
iti
on
s 
of
 S
E
N
 a
nd
 d
is
ab
ili
ty
 u
nc
ha
ng
ed
, s
til
l 

re
qu
ire
 s
ig
ni
fic
an
t S
E
N
 to
 b
e 
el
ig
ib
le
 fo
r 
an
 E
H
C
 

P
la
n 

27



Id
en
tif
yi
ng
 

ch
ild
re
n 
an
d 

yo
un
g 
pe
op
le
 w
ith
 

S
E
N
 a
nd
 

di
sa
bi
lit
ie
s 

22
, 2
3 

 
 

X
 

S
ep
te
m
be
r 

20
14
 

2 
S
om
e 
in
te
gr
at
io
n 
of
 p
ro
ce
ss
es
 w
ith
 h
ea
lth
 b
ut
 

re
qu
ire
s 
fu
rt
he
r 
w
or
k 
 

C
hi
ld
re
n 
an
d 

yo
un
g 
pe
op
le
 fo
r 

w
ho
m
 a
n 
LA
 is
 

re
sp
on
si
bl
e 

24
 

 
 

X
 

S
ep
te
m
be
r 

20
14
 

3 
N
o 
ch
an
ge
 s
o 
lo
w
 im
pa
ct
 e
xp
ec
te
d 

E
du
ca
tio
n,
 h
ea
lth
 

an
d 
ca
re
 

pr
ov
is
io
n:
 

in
te
gr
at
io
n 
an
d 

jo
in
t 

co
m
m
is
si
on
in
g 

25
, 2
6 

X
 

 
 

S
ep
te
m
be
r 

20
14
 

2 
N
ew
 d
ut
ie
s 
re
la
tin
g 
to
 jo
in
t c
om
m
is
si
on
in
g 

in
cl
ud
in
g 
ne
ed
 fo
r 
in
te
rn
al
 d
is
pu
te
 r
es
ol
ut
io
n 

R
ev
ie
w
 o
f 

ed
uc
at
io
n 
an
d 

ca
re
 p
ro
vi
si
on
 

27
 

 
 

X
 

S
ep
te
m
be
r 

20
14
 

2 
N
ew
 d
ut
y 
re
la
tin
g 
to
 jo
in
t r
ev
ie
w
in
g 

C
o-
op
er
at
io
n 
an
d 

as
si
st
an
ce
 

28
, 2
9 

X
 

 
 

S
ep
te
m
be
r 

20
14
 

1 
D
ut
ie
s 
on
 L
A
s 
an
d 
go
ve
rn
in
g 
bo
di
es
 

In
fo
rm
at
io
n 
an
d 

ad
vi
ce
 

30
-3
2 

X
 

 
 

S
ep
te
m
be
r 

20
14
 

1 
N
ew
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 d
ut
y 
to
 p
ub
lis
h 
LA
 L
oc
al
 O
ffe
r.
 In
 

pl
ac
e 
bu
t w
ill
 r
eq
ui
re
 fu
rt
he
r 
w
or
k/
re
fin
em
en
t 

M
ai
ns
tr
ea
m
 

ed
uc
at
io
n 

33
-3
5 

 
 

X
 

S
ep
te
m
be
r 

20
14
 

1 
R
ei
nf
or
ce
s 
rig
ht
 to
 m
ai
ns
tr
ea
m
 e
du
ca
tio
n 
an
d 

ex
te
nd
s 
to
 in
cl
ud
e 
F
E
 a
nd
 tr
ai
ni
ng
 p
ro
vi
de
rs
 

A
ss
es
sm
en
t 

36
 

X
 

 
 

S
ep
te
m
be
r 

20
14
 

1 
Li
ke
ly
 in
cr
ea
se
 

in
 n
um
be
r 
of
 a
ss
es
sm
en
ts
 w
ith
 e
xt
en
de
d 
ag
e 

ra
ng
e 

E
du
ca
tio
n,
 h
ea
lth
 

an
d 
ca
re
 p
la
ns
 

37
-5
0 

X
 

 
 

S
ep
te
m
be
r 

20
14
 

1 
N
ew
 a
pp
ro
ac
h/
cu
ltu
re
 r
eq
ui
re
d,
 fo
cu
s 
on
 

ou
tc
om
es
, c
ha
lle
ng
e 
of
 m
ea
ni
ng
fu
l c
on
ve
rs
io
n 

of
 S
ta
te
m
en
ts
/L
D
A
s 
in
 v
er
y 
tig
ht
 ti
m
ef
ra
m
e.
 W
ith
 

ag
e 
ra
ng
e 
ex
te
nd
in
g 
0 
to
 2
5,
 e
xp
ec
te
d 
in
cr
ea
se
 

in
 n
um
be
r 
of
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 p
la
ns
. O
pt
io
n 
of
 P
er
so
na
l 

B
ud
ge
t m
us
t b
e 
of
fe
re
d;
 im
pa
ct
 u
nk
no
w
n 
bu
t 

D
fE
 e
st
im
at
e 
up
ta
ke
 o
f 5
%
 in
 Y
ea
r 
1,
 1
0%

 Y
ea
r 

2,
 1
3%

 Y
ea
r 
3.
 C
ar
e 
an
d 
H
ea
lth
 e
lig
ib
ili
ty
 e
tc
. 

re
qu
ire
s 
w
or
k.
 S
ub
je
ct
 to
 M
en
ta
l c
ap
ac
ity
, y
ou
ng
 

pe
rs
on
 ‘o
w
ns
’ E
H
C
 P
la
n 
fr
om
 1
6.
 

28



A
pp
ea
ls
, 

m
ed
ia
tio
n 
an
d 

di
sp
ut
e 
re
so
lu
tio
n 

51
-6
0 

 
 

X
 

S
ep
te
m
be
r 

20
14
 

1 
N
ew
 c
om
pu
ls
or
y 
re
qu
ire
m
en
t f
or
 m
ed
ia
tio
n 

in
cl
ud
in
g 
S
oc
ia
l C
ar
e 
an
d 
H
ea
lth
 (
LA
 to
 fu
nd
 

ed
uc
at
io
n 
an
d 
ca
re
).
 R
eg
io
na
l t
en
de
r 
re
. 

m
ed
ia
tio
n 
co
nt
ra
ct
 w
ith
 H
er
ef
or
ds
hi
re
 le
ad
in
g.
 

In
cr
ea
se
 in
 a
pp
ea
ls
 to
 S
pe
ci
al
 E
du
ca
tio
na
l 

N
ee
ds
 a
nd
 D
is
ab
ili
tie
s 
T
rib
un
al
 (
S
E
N
D
IS
T
) 

pr
ed
ic
te
d 
w
ith
 e
xt
en
si
on
 to
 in
cl
ud
e 
fu
rt
he
r 

ed
uc
at
io
n 
in
cl
ud
in
g 
19
-2
5 
an
d 
ap
pe
al
s 
ag
ai
ns
t 

20
10
 E
qu
al
ity
 A
ct
. 

S
pe
ci
al
 

ed
uc
at
io
na
l 

pr
ov
is
io
n:
 

fu
nc
tio
ns
 o
f L
A
s 

61
-6
5 

 
 

 
S
ep
te
m
be
r 

20
14
 

1 
R
ig
ht
 o
f a
pp
ea
l t
o 
S
E
N
D
IS
T
 e
xt
en
de
d 
to
 in
cl
ud
e 

no
n-
sc
ho
ol
 b
as
ed
 F
E
, p
ot
en
tia
l i
m
pl
ic
at
io
n 
fo
r 

re
si
de
nt
ia
l c
ol
le
ge
 p
la
ce
m
en
ts
 

S
pe
ci
al
 

ed
uc
at
io
na
l 

pr
ov
is
io
n:
 

fu
nc
tio
ns
 o
f 

go
ve
rn
in
g 
bo
di
es
 

an
d 
ot
he
rs
 

66
-6
9 

 
 

X
 

S
ep
te
m
be
r 

20
14
 

3 
Lo
w
 im
pa
ct
 fo
r 
LA
 w
ith
 r
es
po
ns
ib
ili
ty
 fo
r 

re
as
on
ab
le
 a
dj
us
tm
en
ts
 e
tc
. s
itt
in
g 
w
ith
 

go
ve
rn
in
g 
bo
dy
 

D
et
ai
ne
d 
pe
rs
on
s 

70
-7
5 

X
 

 
 

S
ep
te
m
be
r 

20
14
 

1 
Im
pa
ct
 o
f n
ew
 d
ut
ie
s 
re
la
tin
g 
to
 a
ss
es
sm
en
t a
nd
 

E
H
C
 P
la
ns
 fo
r 
ce
rt
ai
n 
de
ta
in
ed
 p
er
so
ns
 

un
kn
ow
n 

In
fo
rm
at
io
n 
to
 

im
pr
ov
e 
w
el
l-

be
in
g 
of
 c
hi
ld
re
n 

an
d 
yo
un
g 
pe
op
le
 

w
ith
 S
E
N
 

76
 

X
 

 
 

S
ep
te
m
be
r 

20
14
 

1 
U
nt
il 
co
nf
irm
at
io
n 
of
 w
ha
t t
hi
s 
in
vo
lv
es
, u
nk
no
w
n 

ris
k 

S
E
N
D
 C
od
e 
of
 

P
ra
ct
ic
e 

77
-7
9 

X
 

 
 

S
ep
te
m
be
r 

20
14
 

1 
C
ur
re
nt
ly
 b
ef
or
e 
pa
rli
am
en
t a
nd
 u
nl
ik
el
y 
to
 b
e 

pu
bl
is
he
d 
be
fo
re
 J
ul
y 
20
14
 fo
r 
im
pl
em
en
ta
tio
n 
in
 

S
ep
te
m
be
r 
20
14
. R
is
k 
to
 L
A
 if
 s
ig
ni
fic
an
t 

ch
an
ge
s 
to
 J
un
e 
20
14
 d
ra
ft 

S
up
pl
em
en
ta
ry
 

80
-8
3 

X
 

 
 

S
ep
te
m
be
r 

20
14
 

1 
Im
pa
ct
 o
f y
ou
ng
 p
eo
pl
e 
ow
ni
ng
 E
H
C
 P
la
n 
fr
om
 

16
 u
nk
no
w
n 
bu
t i
nc
lu
de
s 
rig
ht
 o
f a
pp
ea
l t
o 
1s
t  

tie
r 
tr
ib
un
al
 

  

29



4 
C
hi
ld
ca
re
 

et
c.
 

 
84
-8
9 

 
 

X
 

 
2 

A
m
en
dm
en
ts
 to
 e
xi
st
in
g 
le
gi
sl
at
io
n 
w
hi
ch
 c
ov
er
s 

re
gi
st
ra
tio
n 
of
 c
hi
ld
m
in
de
r 
ag
en
ci
es
 a
nd
 

ch
ild
ca
re
 p
ro
vi
de
rs
, i
ns
pe
ct
io
n,
 L
A
 d
ut
y 
to
 

se
cu
re
 fr
ee
 e
ar
ly
 y
ea
rs
 p
ro
vi
si
on
, r
ep
ea
l o
f L
A
 

du
ty
 to
 a
ss
es
s 
su
ffi
ci
en
cy
 o
f c
hi
ld
ca
re
 p
ro
vi
si
on
, 

5 
W
el
fa
re
 o
f 

C
hi
ld
re
n 

C
hi
ld
 

pe
rf
or
m
an
ce
s 

90
 

 
 

X
 

 
3 

N
at
io
na
l c
ha
ng
e 
ex
te
nd
in
g 
lic
en
si
ng
 o
f c
hi
ld
 

pe
rf
or
m
er
s 
to
 c
hi
ld
re
n 
un
de
r 
14
 

T
ob
ac
co
, n
ic
ot
in
e 

pr
od
uc
ts
 a
nd
 

sm
ok
in
g 

91
-9
5 

 
 

X
 

 
3 

P
ur
ch
as
e 
of
 to
ba
cc
o 
et
c 
(n
ic
ot
in
e 
pr
od
uc
ts
).
 o
n 

be
ha
lf 
of
 p
er
so
ns
 u
nd
er
 1
8,
 p
ro
hi
bi
tin
g 
sa
le
 to
 

pe
op
le
 u
nd
er
 1
8,
 c
ha
ng
es
 to
 p
ac
ka
gi
ng
 o
f 

pr
od
uc
ts
, s
m
ok
in
g 
in
 a
 p
riv
at
e 
ve
hi
cl
e.
  

Im
pl
ic
at
io
ns
 fo
r 
lic
en
si
ng
 a
nd
 tr
ad
in
g 
st
an
da
rd
s 

Y
ou
ng
 c
ar
er
s 
an
d 

pa
re
nt
 c
ar
er
s 

96
, 9
7 

 
 

X
 

 
 

A
dd
iti
on
al
 c
on
si
de
ra
tio
ns
 in
 a
ss
es
sm
en
t o
f 

yo
un
g 
ca
re
rs
’ a
nd
 p
ar
en
t c
ar
er
s’
 n
ee
ds
 

S
ta
yi
ng
 p
ut
 

ar
ra
ng
em
en
ts
 

98
 

 
 

X
 

 
3 

E
na
bl
in
g 
so
m
e 
yo
un
g 
pe
op
le
 le
av
in
g 
ca
re
 to
 

st
ay
 w
ith
 th
ei
r 
fo
rm
er
 fo
st
er
 c
ar
er
s 

E
du
ca
tio
na
l 

ac
hi
ev
em
en
t o
f 

LA
C
 

99
 

X
 

 
 

S
ep
te
m
be
r 

20
14
 

3 
T
he
 r
ol
e 
of
 th
e 
V
irt
ua
l H
ea
d 
fo
r 
LA
C
 is
 n
ow
 a
 

st
at
ut
or
y 
re
qu
ire
m
en
t f
or
 L
A
s 
. 

P
up
ils
 w
ith
 

m
ed
ic
al
 

co
nd
iti
on
s 

10
0 

X
 

 
 

S
ep
te
m
be
r 

20
14
 

1 
F
re
sh
 g
ui
da
nc
e 
fo
r 
ed
uc
at
io
na
l s
et
tin
gs
, 

im
pa
ct
/r
is
k 
un
kn
ow
n 

LA
 fu
nc
tio
ns
: 

in
te
rv
en
tio
n 

10
1 

 
 

 
 

 
 

R
eg
ul
at
io
n 
of
 

ch
ild
re
n’
s 
ho
m
es
 

et
c 

10
2-

10
5 

 
 

X
 

 
 

S
tr
en
gt
he
ni
ng
 r
eg
ul
at
io
n 
in
cl
ud
in
g 
in
 r
el
at
io
n 
to
 

th
os
e 
w
or
ki
ng
 in
 h
om
es
.  
F
or
 p
ro
vi
de
rs
 to
 ta
ke
 

fo
rw
ar
d 

F
re
e 
sc
ho
ol
 

lu
nc
he
s 

10
6 

 
 

X
 

S
ep
te
m
be
r 

20
14
 

1 
O
nu
s 
is
 o
n 
pr
im
ar
y 
sc
ho
ol
s 
to
 d
el
iv
er
.  
LA
 h
as
 

ha
d 
ro
le
 in
 fa
ci
lit
at
in
g 
m
on
ey
 fr
om
 c
en
tr
al
 

go
ve
rn
m
en
t t
o 
al
l p
rim
ar
y 
sc
ho
ol
s 
an
d 
as
se
ss
in
g 

re
ad
in
es
s 
to
 d
el
iv
er
. 

6 
T
he
 

C
hi
ld
re
n’
s 

C
om
m
is
si
on
er
 

 
10
7-

11
6 

 
 

X
 

 
N
/A
 
U
pd
at
es
 r
ol
es
 a
nd
 p
ow
er
s 
of
 n
at
io
na
l C
hi
ld
re
n’
s 

C
om
m
is
si
on
er
 

  

30



7 
S
ta
tu
to
ry
 

R
ig
ht
s 
to
 

Le
av
e 
an
d 

P
ay
 

S
ha
re
d 
pa
re
nt
al
 

le
av
e 

11
7,
 

11
8 

 
 

 
 

 
N
at
io
na
l c
ha
ng
e 
w
hi
ch
 C
ou
nc
il 
as
 e
m
pl
oy
er
 

m
us
t h
av
e 
du
e 
re
ga
rd
 to
 

S
ta
tu
to
ry
 s
ha
re
d 

pa
re
nt
al
 p
ay
 

11
9,
 

12
0 

 
 

 
 

 
N
at
io
na
l c
ha
ng
e 
w
hi
ch
 C
ou
nc
il 
as
 e
m
pl
oy
er
 

m
us
t h
av
e 
du
e 
re
ga
rd
 to
 

O
th
er
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 

rig
ht
s 

12
1-

12
5 

 
 

 
 

 
N
at
io
na
l c
ha
ng
e 
w
hi
ch
 C
ou
nc
il 
as
 e
m
pl
oy
er
 

m
us
t h
av
e 
du
e 
re
ga
rd
 to
 

F
ur
th
er
 

am
en
dm
en
ts
 

12
6 

 
 

 
 

 
N
at
io
na
l c
ha
ng
e 
w
hi
ch
 C
ou
nc
il 
as
 e
m
pl
oy
er
 

m
us
t h
av
e 
du
e 
re
ga
rd
 to
 

8 
T
im
e 
O
ff 

W
or
k 
– 
A
nt
e-

N
at
al
 C
ar
e 

et
c.
 

 
12
7-

13
0 

 
 

 
 

 
N
at
io
na
l c
ha
ng
e 
w
hi
ch
 C
ou
nc
il 
as
 e
m
pl
oy
er
 

m
us
t h
av
e 
du
e 
re
ga
rd
 to
 

9 
R
ig
ht
 to
 

R
eq
ue
st
 

F
le
xi
bl
e 

W
or
ki
ng
 

 
13
1-

13
4 

 
 

 
 

 
N
at
io
na
l c
ha
ng
e 
w
hi
ch
 C
ou
nc
il 
as
 e
m
pl
oy
er
 

m
us
t h
av
e 
du
e 
re
ga
rd
 to
 

10
 G
en
er
al
 

P
ro
vi
si
on
s 

 
13
5-

14
0 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

31



32



 

Further information on the subject of this Report is available from 
David Penrose, Democratic Services Officer, on Tel (01432) 383690 

 

MEETING: 
 

HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW AND 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

MEETING DATE: 1 AUGUST 2014 

TITLE OF REPORT: COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME 

REPORT BY: GOVERNANCE SERVICES 
 

1. Classification  

 Open 

2. Key Decision  

 This is not an executive decision  

3. Wards Affected 

 County-wide  

4. Purpose 

4.1 To consider the committee’s work programme. 

5. Recommendation 

 THAT:  The work programme as appended be noted, subject to any comments 
the committee wishes to make. 

6. Alternative Options 

It is for the committee to determine its work programme as it sees fit to reflect the 
priorities facing Herefordshire.  Any number of subjects could be included in the 
work programme.  However, the committee does need to be selective and ensure 
that the work programme is focused on the key issues, realistic and deliverable 
within the existing resources available. 

7. Reasons for Recommendations 

7.1 The committee needs to develop a manageable work programme to ensure that 
scrutiny is focused, effective and produces clear outcomes. 

 

AGENDA ITEM 10

33



 

Further information on the subject of this Report is available from 
David Penrose, Democratic Services Officer, on Tel (01432) 383690 

 

8. Key Considerations 

8.1 The committee is asked to note its work programme and to note progress on current 
work. 

9. Community Impact 

9.1 The topics selected for scrutiny should have regard to what matters to the County’s 
residents. 

10. Equality and Human Rights 

10.1 The topics selected need to have regard for equality and Human rights issues. 

11. Financial Implications 

11.1 The cost of the work of the scrutiny committee will have to be met within existing 
resources.  It should be noted the costs of running scrutiny will be subject to an 
assessment to support appropriate processes. 

12. Legal Implications 

12.1 The council is required to deliver an overview and scrutiny function. 

13. Risk Management 

13.1 There is a reputational risk to the council if the overview and scrutiny function does 
not operate effectively.   The arrangements for the development of the work 
programme should help mitigate this risk. 

14. Consultees 

14.1 Following initial consultations on topics for scrutiny with Directors and Members of 
the Cabinet, all members of the council were invited to suggest items for scrutiny. 

15. Appendices 

15.1 Appendix 1 - Draft Committee Work Programme 

Appendix 2 - Executive Rolling Programme (as at the time of going to print). 

16. Background Papers 

16.1 None identified. 

34



Appendix 1 

 

HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
ITEMS IDENTIFIED FOR INCLUSION IN THE WORK PROGRAMME 

Draft Work Programme 
 

Wednesday 1 October 2014 at 3:30pm 

Children’s Safeguarding 
Performance Data 

To examine and challenge the performance data on 
children’s safeguarding. 

Children in Care Council To examine and comment on the Council’s progress on 
establishing an effective Children in Care Council. 

Monday 24 November 2014 at 10:00am (brought forward from 7 January 2015) 

Budget 2015/16 (with General 
O&S Committee) 

To examine and comment on the proposed 2015/16 budget. 

Wednesday 3 December 2014 at 3:30pm 

Task and Finish Review Group 
on the Care Act 2014 

 

Monday 19 January 2015 at 10:00am 

Accountability Session To hold a public accountability session for organisations 
within the health sector.  This session shall focus on Public 
Health, Health and Wellbeing Board and Healthwatch 
Herefordshire. 

Wednesday 4 February 2015 at 3:30pm 

Children’s Safeguarding 
Performance Data 

To examine and challenge the performance data on 
children’s safeguarding. 

Monday 16 March 2015 at 10:00am  

Accountability Session  To hold a public accountability session for organisations 
within the health sector.  This session shall focus on 
Herefordshire Clinical Commissioning Group and Arden, 
Herefordshire and Worcestershire Area Team 

 
 
The following issues are suggestions from the public for inclusion 
 

The impact of housing developments in Herefordshire on Hereford hospital and other social 
services 

 
 
The following matters shall be dealt with via briefing notes 
 

• Changes to the scrutiny arrangements of Herefordshire Council including risks, mitigation 
and proposed changes 

• An update on the use of mobile devices by social workers 
• 2gether NHS Foundation Trust headlines for Key Performance Indicators 

35



36



D
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

3\
9\

9\
A

I0
00

33
99

3\
$o

3g
he

jo
b.

do
cx

 
P

ag
e 

1 
of

 1
3 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
R

ol
lin

g 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e:
 J

u
ly

 2
01

4 
  

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 2
 

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ec
is

io
ns

 to
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

– 
Ju

ly
 2

01
4 

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 
M

ee
ti

n
g

 / 
D

ec
is

io
n

 
D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 H

o
ld

er
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

31
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 
B

&
P

F
 

W
es

t M
er

ci
a 

Y
ou

th
 J

us
tic

e 
P

la
n 

 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
D

ire
ct

or
 fo

r 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

 
31

 J
ul

y 
 

20
14

 
K

E
Y

 
B

et
te

r 
C

ar
e 

F
un

d 
H

ea
lth

 &
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 –
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 G

J 
P

ow
el

l 
A

du
lts

 W
el

lb
ei

ng
 / 

Ja
ck

y 
E

dw
ar

ds
 

31
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 
N

on
 K

ey
 

B
ud

ge
t M

on
ito

rin
g 

R
ep

or
t 

 T
o 

re
po

rt
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 p

os
iti

on
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

fo
r 

bo
th

 
R

ev
en

ue
 a

nd
 C

ap
ita

l 

C
or

po
ra

te
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

&
 

F
in

an
ce

 –
 C

ou
nc

ill
or

 
A

W
 J

oh
ns

on
, L

ea
de

r 
of

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

P
et

er
 

R
ob

in
so

n 

31
 J

ul
y 

N
on

 k
ey

 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 S
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

B
oa

rd
 B

us
in

es
s 

P
la

n 
 T

o 
no

te
, c

on
si

de
r 

an
d 

co
m

m
en

t o
n 

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 

S
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

B
oa

rd
’s

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f 
sa

fe
gu

ar
di

ng
 in

 H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
, a

nd
 it

s 
ow

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
it 

to
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 it
s 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 

ro
le

 w
ith

 r
eg

ar
d 

to
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 

 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 
S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
A

du
lt 

B
oa

rd
 

B
us

in
es

s 
U

ni
t 

31
 J

ul
y 

N
on

 K
ey

 
Q

ua
rt

er
ly

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
ep

or
t 

T
o 

re
vi

ew
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
  

 

 
E

co
no

m
y,

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 C
or

po
ra

te
 -

  

R
ic

ha
rd

 B
al

l 

31
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 
N

on
 k

ey
 

Lo
ca

l E
nt

er
pr

is
e 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 

T
o 

ag
re

e 
de

le
ga

tio
n 

of
 e

xe
cu

tiv
e 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 to
 a

 jo
in

t 
ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 

 
E

C
C

 

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 D

ire
ct

or
, G

ov
er

na
nc

e 

31
 J

ul
y 

 
K

E
Y

 
H

oo
pl

e 

T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 th

e 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
H

oo
pl

e.
 

 
E

co
no

m
y,

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 &
 C

or
po

ra
te

 

    

37



D
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

3\
9\

9\
A

I0
00

33
99

3\
$o

3g
he

jo
b.

do
cx

 
P

ag
e 

2 
of

 1
3 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
 &

 A
S

S
E

T
S

 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
L

O
R

 H
 B

R
A

M
E

R
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

 (o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

28
 J

ul
y 

14
 

K
E

Y
 

E
nt

er
pr

is
e 

Z
on

e 
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

 T
o 

se
ek

 C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

ap
pr

ov
al

 fo
r 

£1
.1

m
 c

ap
ita

l e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 a
t 

H
er

ef
or

d 
E

nt
er

pr
is

e 
Z

on
e 

th
e 

ne
xt

 p
ha

se
 o

f t
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 £

5m
 

al
lo

ca
tio

n.
 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

N
ic

k 
W

eb
st

er
 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
L

O
R

 P
M

 M
O

R
G

A
N

 
D

ec
is

io
n

 D
at

e 
 (o

n 
or

 a
fte

r)
 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

T
B

C
 w

/c
 1

1 
A

ug
 2

01
4 

N
on

 K
ey

 
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f G
yp

sy
 a

nd
 T

ra
ve

lle
r 

P
ol

ic
y 

 
 T

o 
co

ns
id

er
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
ne

w
 p

ol
ic

y 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

C
la

ire
 

C
or

fie
ld

 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 &

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

: 
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

L
O

R
 A

W
 J

O
H

N
S

O
N

, L
E

A
D

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

 (o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

T
B

C
 J

ul
y 

N
on

 K
ey

 
C

ro
w

d 
F

un
di

ng
 A

llo
ca

tio
n 

 T
o 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 C
ou

nc
il 

fin
an

ce
 to

 a
 p

ee
r-

to
-p

ee
r 

fu
nd

in
g 

sc
he

m
e 

vi
a 

a 
“C

ro
w

d 
F

un
di

ng
” 

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
; a

nd
 to

 a
pp

ro
ve

 to
 

un
de

rt
ak

e 
a 

pr
oc

es
s 

to
 s

ou
rc

e 
a 

pr
ef

er
re

d 
su

pp
lie

r 
of

 th
is

 s
ch

em
e 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
N

ic
k 

W
eb

st
er

 

25
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 
K

E
Y

 
H

er
ef

or
d 

U
ni

te
d 

F
oo

tb
al

l C
lu

b 
(1

93
9)

 L
td

 
 T

o 
co

ns
id

er
 te

rm
in

at
io

n 
of

 le
as

es
 in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

H
er

ef
or

d 
U

ni
te

d 
F

oo
tb

al
l C

lu
b 

gr
ou

nd
 a

nd
 e

nd
s 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 le

as
e 

te
rm

s.
 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
T

on
y 

F
ea

th
er

st
on

e 
&

 D
on

na
 B

ur
ge

ss
 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 &
 W

E
L

L
B

E
IN

G
  

C
O

U
N

C
IL

L
O

R
 G

J 
P

O
W

E
L

L
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

 (o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

Ju
ly

 2
01

4 
N

on
 K

ey
 

H
ou

si
ng

 r
el

at
ed

 s
up

po
rt

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
on

tr
ac

t 
 T

o 
ap

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

r 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 h

ou
si

ng
 r

el
at

ed
 

su
pp

or
t s

er
vi

ce
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
R

ic
ha

rd
 G

ab
b 

38



D
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

3\
9\

9\
A

I0
00

33
99

3\
$o

3g
he

jo
b.

do
cx

 
P

ag
e 

3 
of

 1
3 

T
B

C
 

N
on

 K
ey

 
R

os
e 

G
ar

de
n 

– 
E

xt
ra

 C
ar

e 
S

up
po

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
 

 T
o 

se
ek

 a
pp

ro
va

l t
o 

w
ai

ve
r 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
hi

ls
t r

e-
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t 
ex

er
ci

se
 is

 o
ng

oi
ng

 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
R

ic
ha

rd
 G

ab
b 

T
B

C
 

N
on

 K
ey

 
H

ar
lin

g 
C

ou
rt

 –
 H

ou
si

ng
 S

up
po

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 T
o 

se
ek

 a
pp

ro
va

l t
o 

w
ai

ve
r 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
hi

ls
t r

e-
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t 
ex

er
ci

se
 is

 o
ng

oi
ng

 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
R

ic
ha

rd
 G

ab
b 

T
B

C
  

N
on

 K
ey

 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 L
oc

al
 H

ou
si

ng
 M

ar
ke

t A
ss

es
sm

en
t –

 2
01

2 
U

pd
at

e 
 T

o 
up

da
te

 M
em

be
rs

 o
n 

th
e 

up
da

te
d 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
ho

us
in

g 
ne

ed
s 

as
se

ss
m

en
t a

cr
os

s 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
Ja

ne
 T

ho
m

as
 

T
B

C
  

N
on

 K
ey

 
Lo

ca
l I

nv
es

tm
en

t D
el

iv
er

y 
P

la
n 

U
pd

at
e 

 T
o 

up
da

te
 M

em
be

rs
 o

n 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
pl

an
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 in

fo
rm

 th
e 

H
om

es
 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 A
ge

nc
y 

(H
C

A
) 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 b

id
s 

fo
r 

ho
us

in
g 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
Ja

ne
 T

ho
m

as
 

T
B

C
  

N
on

 K
ey

 
A

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

20
14

-2
01

6 
 T

o 
ou

tli
ne

 th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
Ja

ne
 T

ho
m

as
 

T
B

C
  

N
on

 K
ey

 
H

om
el

es
sn

es
s 

P
re

ve
nt

io
n 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
 T

o 
se

t o
ut

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

pl
an

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

of
 

ho
m

el
es

sn
es

s 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
Ja

ne
 T

ho
m

as
 

T
B

C
  

N
on

 K
ey

 
S

up
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 P
la

nn
in

g 
D

oc
um

en
t (

S
P

D
) 

T
ec

hn
ic

al
 D

at
a 

– 
U

pd
at

e 
A

pr
il 

20
14

 
 T

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
th

e 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 le
ve

ls
 fo

r 
ne

go
tia

tin
g 

w
ith

 p
riv

at
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
Ja

ne
 T

ho
m

as
 

T
B

C
 

N
on

 K
ey

 
P

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f f

ul
ly

 a
da

pt
ed

 b
un

ga
lo

w
 fo

r 
a 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 a

du
lt 

(L
ea

rn
in

g 
D

is
ab

ili
tie

s)
 

 T
o 

as
k 

fo
r 

ad
di

tio
na

l g
ra

nt
 fu

nd
in

g 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f a
 

pu
rp

os
e 

bu
ilt

 b
un

ga
lo

w
 to

 p
ro

ce
ed

. 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
Ja

ne
 T

ho
m

as
 

T
B

C
  

N
on

 K
ey

 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 M
ar

ke
t P

os
iti

on
 S

ta
te

m
en

t f
or

 A
du

lt 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

  

T
o 

se
ek

 a
pp

ro
va

l o
f t

he
 H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 M
ar

ke
t P

os
iti

on
 S

ta
te

m
en

t f
or

 
A

du
lt 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
 A

lis
on

 C
la

y,
 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

O
ffi

ce
r 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 IN
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

L
O

R
 P

D
 P

R
IC

E
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

 (o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

39



D
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

3\
9\

9\
A

I0
00

33
99

3\
$o

3g
he

jo
b.

do
cx

 
P

ag
e 

4 
of

 1
3 

24
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 
B

&
P

F
 

Lo
ca

l T
ra

ns
po

rt
 P

la
n 

4 
 T

o 
ap

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
dr

af
t L

oc
al

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 P

la
n 

fo
r 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

S
te

ve
 

B
ur

ge
ss

 
 

T
B

C
 

K
E

Y
 

S
ol

ar
 P

V
 P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t 

 T
o 

se
ek

 a
ut

ho
ris

at
io

n 
to

 a
w

ar
d 

th
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 O

JE
U

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

fo
r 

S
ol

ar
 P

V
 p

an
el

s 
an

d 
to

 c
om

m
en

ce
 th

is
 in

ve
st

 to
 s

av
e 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

  

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

B
en

 
B

os
w

el
l 

E
nd

 J
ul

y 
/ b

eg
 A

ug
 

K
E

Y
 

LE
D

 S
tr

ee
t L

ig
ht

in
g 

 T
o 

se
ek

 a
ut

ho
ris

at
io

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
LE

D
 s

tr
ee

t l
ig

ht
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

t w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

es
 

th
e 

di
re

ct
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f 8
94

4 
st

re
et

 li
gh

ts
 to

 L
E

D
 a

nd
 th

e 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f 2

92
6 

ol
d 

st
re

et
 li

gh
tin

g 
co

lu
m

ns
 th

at
 a

re
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
a 

ris
k.

 
 T

hi
s 

is
 a

n 
in

ve
st

 to
 s

av
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ith
in

 th
e 

B
B

LP
 2

01
4/

15
 a

nn
ua

l p
la

n.
   

 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

B
en

 
B

os
w

el
l 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
 &

 R
O

A
D

S
: 

 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
L

O
R

 P
 R

O
N

E
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

 (o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

 
 

 
 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 Y
O

U
N

G
 P

E
O

P
L

E
 &

 C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
’S

 W
E

L
L

B
E

IN
G

: 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
L

O
R

 J
W

 M
IL

L
A

R
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

 (o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

3 
Ju

ly
 2

01
4 

N
on

 K
ey

 
T

he
 u

se
 o

f P
up

il 
P

re
m

iu
m

 fo
r 

LA
C

 
 D

ec
is

io
n 

on
 to

p 
sl

ic
e 

of
 P

up
il 

P
re

m
iu

m
 fo

r 
LA

C
 to

 a
llo

w
 ta

rg
et

ed
 

in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

co
nt

ro
lle

d 
by

 th
e 

V
irt

ua
l H

ea
d 

fo
r 

LA
C

 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 / 

S
te

ve
 L

ay
co

ck
 

17
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 
N

on
 k

ey
 

P
ol

ic
y 

on
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ho

 c
an

no
t a

tte
nd

 s
ch

oo
l f

or
 m

ed
ic

al
 r

ea
so

ns
 

T
o 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

po
lic

y 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 

Le
s 

K
ni

gh
t 

24
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 
N

on
 K

ey
 

H
ig

h 
N

ee
ds

 T
ar

iff
 F

un
di

ng
 

T
o 

se
ek

 s
up

po
rt

 o
f t

he
 C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
fo

r 
Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 o

n 
hi

gh
 n

ee
ds

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 fu

nd
in

g 
to

 
im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 fi

na
l r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 S
ch

oo
l F

or
um

’s
 B

ud
ge

t 
W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

 a
nd

 th
e 

T
op

 u
p 

T
ar

iff
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t G

ro
up

, 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 / 

M
al

co
lm

 G
re

en
 

40



D
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

3\
9\

9\
A

I0
00

33
99

3\
$o

3g
he

jo
b.

do
cx

 
P

ag
e 

5 
of

 1
3 

31
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 
N

on
 K

ey
 

F
am

ili
es

 F
irs

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

U
pd

at
e 

an
d 

ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f G

ra
nt

 F
un

di
ng

 
S

ch
em

e 
fo

r 
ne

w
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 fa

m
ili

es
  

T
o 

ap
pr

ov
e 

F
am

ili
es

 F
irs

t G
ra

nt
 S

ch
em

e 
an

d 
re

ce
iv

e 
F

am
ili

es
 F

irs
t 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

up
da

te
 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 / 

P
hi

lip
pa

 G
ra

nt
hi

er
 

T
B

C
 

 
N

on
 K

ey
 

N
ew

 H
or

iz
on

s 
- 

P
os

t 1
9 

Le
ar

ne
rs

 w
ith

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
D

iff
ic

ul
tie

s 
an

d 
or

 
D

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
P

ilo
t P

ro
je

ct
 R

ep
or

t 
 T

o 
gi

ve
 a

n 
up

da
te

 o
n 

th
e 

sm
al

l p
ilo

t f
or

 fu
rt

he
r 

ed
uc

at
io

n,
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t 
liv

in
g 

an
d 

th
er

ap
eu

tic
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 a
ge

d 
19

-2
5 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 d

iff
ic

ul
tie

s 
an

d 
di

sa
bi

lit
ie

s 
of

 a
 p

ro
fo

un
d,

 m
ul

tip
le

 o
r 

se
ve

re
ly

 
co

m
pl

ex
 n

at
ur

e,
 w

hi
ch

 c
om

m
en

ce
d 

on
 1

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

3.
  A

s 
re

so
lv

ed
 b

y 
ca

bi
ne

t o
n 

19
th

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
13

. 
 F

or
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
fo

r 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

 to
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 a

gr
ee

 
to

 th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 in
 th

e 
re

po
rt

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

at
 th

e 
pi

lo
t p

ro
je

ct
 

co
nt

in
ue

s.
  A

s 
re

so
lv

ed
 b

y 
ca

bi
ne

t o
n 

19
th

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
13

. 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 / 

A
le

xi
a 

H
ea

th
 

   
O

th
er

 M
ee

tin
gs

 –
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 M

A
K

E
R

 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

M
ee

ti
n

g
 / 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 H

o
ld

er
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

C
ou

nc
il 

18
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 
B

&
P

F
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

 
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t, 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 &
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 M
an

ag
er

 
C

ou
nc

il 
18

 J
ul

y 
20

14
 

N
/A

 
R

os
s-

on
-W

ye
 C

om
m

un
ity

 G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

 T
o 

m
ak

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 r

eg
ar

di
ng

 th
e 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 R
os

s-
on

-W
ye

 T
ow

n 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
R

os
s-

on
-W

ye
 R

ur
al

 C
ou

nc
il 

ar
ea

s 

 
E

co
no

m
y,

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 &
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
B

ill
 N

or
m

an
 

C
ou

nc
il 

18
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 
N

on
 K

ey
 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
E

P
O

R
T

S
 T

O
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
: 

 R
ep

or
t o

f E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ec
is

io
ns

 ta
ke

n 
un

de
r 

th
e 

U
rg

en
cy

 P
ro

vi
si

on
s 

 
E

co
no

m
y,

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 &
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
A

nn
ie

 B
ro

ok
es

 
 ab

1@
he

re
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
 

C
ou

nc
il 

18
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 
N

on
 K

ey
 

R
ep

or
t o

f t
he

 A
ud

it 
an

d 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

H
ea

th
er

 D
on

al
ds

on
 

 hd
on

al
ds

on
@

he
re

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

 
C

ou
nc

il 
18

 J
ul

y 
20

14
 

N
on

 K
ey

 
R

ep
or

t o
f G

en
er

al
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

G
em

m
a 

D
ea

n 
 gd

ea
n@

he
re

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

 

41



D
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

3\
9\

9\
A

I0
00

33
99

3\
$o

3g
he

jo
b.

do
cx

 
P

ag
e 

6 
of

 1
3 

C
ou

nc
il 

18
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 

N
on

 K
ey

 
R

ep
or

t o
f H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

G
em

m
a 

D
ea

n 
 gd

ea
n@

he
re

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

C
ou

nc
il 

18
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 

N
on

 K
ey

 
R

ep
or

t o
f t

he
 P

la
nn

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

 
E

co
no

m
y,

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 &
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
T

im
 B

ro
w

n 
 tb

ro
w

n@
he

re
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
 

C
ou

nc
il 

18
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 
N

on
 K

ey
 

R
ep

or
t o

f t
he

 R
eg

ul
at

or
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

 
E

co
no

m
y,

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 &
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
T

im
 B

ro
w

n 
 tb

ro
w

n@
he

re
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
 

C
ou

nc
il 

18
 J

ul
y 

 
20

14
 

N
on

 K
ey

 
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
S

ch
em

e 
of

 D
el

eg
at

io
n 

 
E

co
no

m
y,

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 &
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
A

nn
ie

 B
ro

ok
es

 

C
ou

nc
il 

18
 J

ul
y 

20
14

 
N

on
 K

ey
 

H
er

ef
or

d 
an

d 
W

or
ce

st
er

 F
ire

 a
nd

 R
es

cu
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
R

ep
or

t 
E

xt
er

na
l R

ep
or

t 
 

    
 

42



D
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

3\
9\

9\
A

I0
00

33
99

3\
$o

3g
he

jo
b.

do
cx

 
P

ag
e 

7 
of

 1
3 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
R

ol
lin

g 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e:
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

4 
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ec

is
io

ns
 to

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
– 

A
ug

us
t 2

01
4 

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 
M

ee
ti

n
g

 / 
D

ec
is

io
n

 
D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 H

o
ld

er
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

 
 

 
 

 
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 M

A
K

E
R

 
C

A
B

IN
E

T
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

L
O

R
 P

M
 M

O
R

G
A

N
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

 (o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

8 
A

ug
 2

01
4 

K
E

Y
 

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
of

 D
ev

ol
ve

d 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

A
ss

et
s 

 T
o 

ap
pr

ov
e 

tr
an

sf
er

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

as
se

ts
 to

 T
ow

n 
C

ou
nc

ils
 a

nd
 

pa
ra

m
et

er
s 

fo
r 

se
co

nd
 p

ha
se

 o
f d

el
eg

at
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

s 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
N

in
a 

B
rid

ge
s 

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 &
 W

E
L

L
B

E
IN

G
  

C
O

U
N

C
IL

L
O

R
 G

J 
P

O
W

E
L

L
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

 (o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

13
 A

ug
us

t 
K

E
Y

 
W

at
er

fie
ld

s 
C

on
tr

ac
t 

 T
o 

re
-le

t t
he

 c
on

tr
ac

t f
or

 W
at

er
fie

ld
s 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
H

el
en

 C
oo

m
be

s 

20
 A

ug
us

t 2
01

4 
K

E
Y

 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 D
om

es
tic

 V
io

le
nc

e 
an

d 
A

bu
se

 S
up

po
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

t 
 T

o 
se

ek
 a

pp
ro

va
l t

o 
re

-c
om

m
is

si
on

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
R

ic
ha

rd
 G

ab
b 

  
 

43



D
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

3\
9\

9\
A

I0
00

33
99

3\
$o

3g
he

jo
b.

do
cx

 
P

ag
e 

8 
of

 1
3 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
R

ol
lin

g 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e:
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

01
4 

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ec
is

io
ns

 to
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

– 
11

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
14

 
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 M

A
K

E
R

 
C

A
B

IN
E

T
 

M
ee

ti
n

g
 / 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

 
Is

su
e 

T
yp

e 
P

u
rp

o
se

 &
 R

ep
o

rt
 T

it
le

 
P

o
rt

fo
lio

 H
o

ld
er

 
D

ir
ec

to
ra

te
, L

ea
d

 O
ff

ic
er

 &
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 
11

 S
ep

t 2
01

4 
N

on
 K

ey
 

P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
H

ea
lth

 &
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 –
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 G

J 
P

ow
el

l 
P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
 / 

E
liz

ab
et

h 
S

ha
ss

er
e 

11
 S

ep
t 2

01
4 

N
on

 K
ey

 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 S
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g 
B

oa
rd

s:
  A

nn
ua

l 
S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

A
ss

ur
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t 
 T

o 
in

fo
rm

 C
ab

in
et

 o
f t

he
 S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

B
oa

rd
s’

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f s

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

in
 H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 a
nd

 o
f 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s.

 

Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 J
 M

ill
ar

 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 / 

A
nd

y 
C

hu
rc

he
r,

 
H

S
A

B
/H

S
C

B
 B

us
in

es
s 

M
an

ag
er

 

11
 S

ep
t 2

01
4 

K
E

Y
 

B
et

te
r 

C
ar

e 
F

un
d 

H
ea

lth
 &

 W
el

lb
ei

ng
 –

 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 G
J 

P
ow

el
l 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
Ja

ck
y 

E
dw

ar
ds

 

11
 S

ep
t 2

01
4 

K
E

Y
 

C
ar

e 
A

ct
 

 T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
s 

of
 th

e 
C

ar
e 

A
ct

 a
nd

 to
 

ag
re

e 
ac

tio
ns

 fo
r 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 

 
A

du
lts

 W
el

lb
ei

ng
 / 

A
lis

on
 H

ot
ch

en
 C

ar
e 

A
ct

 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

er
 

11
 S

ep
t 2

01
4 

 
K

E
Y

 
R

ev
en

ue
s 

an
d 

B
en

ef
its

 S
er

vi
ce

 
 T

o 
co

ns
id

er
 o

pt
io

ns
 fo

r 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y 
m

od
el

 
fo

r 
R

ev
en

ue
s 

an
d 

B
en

ef
its

  

C
or

po
ra

te
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

&
 

F
in

an
ce

 / 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 
A

W
 J

oh
ns

on
, L

ea
de

r 
of

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

P
et

er
 R

ob
in

so
n 

11
 S

ep
t 2

01
4 

K
E

Y
 

F
ut

ur
e 

op
tio

n 
fo

r 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
 T

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
op

tio
ns

 a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s,
 a

nd
 to

 
co

ns
id

er
 th

e 
pr

op
os

al
 fo

r 
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 a

 jo
in

t 
pr

op
er

ty
 v

eh
ic

le
 w

ith
 W

or
ce

st
er

sh
ire

 

 
E

co
no

m
y,

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 &
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
T

on
y 

F
ea

th
er

st
on

e 

11
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

14
  

K
E

Y
 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

C
as

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t T
oo

l R
ev

ie
w

 2
01

4 

A
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

C
as

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t T
oo

l 
(F

ra
m

ew
or

ki
) 

is
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 a

ss
ur

e 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 
C

ou
nc

il 
th

at
 it

 is
 a

bl
e 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
A

du
lt 

an
d 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 d

ire
ct

or
at

es
 in

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

in
g 

le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

20
15

 –
 2

01
6.

  

 
A

du
lt 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
; H

el
en

 C
oo

m
be

s 
(F

ra
m

ew
or

ki
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 B
us

in
es

s 
O

w
ne

r)
 

11
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
N

on
 K

ey
 

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 S

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

A
du

lt 
B

oa
rd

 B
us

in
es

s 
P

la
n 

 T
o 

no
te

, c
on

si
de

r 
an

d 
co

m
m

en
t o

n 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 

 
A

du
lts

 W
el

lb
ei

ng
 / 

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 

S
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

A
du

lt 
B

oa
rd

 
B

us
in

es
s 

U
ni

t 

44



D
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

3\
9\

9\
A

I0
00

33
99

3\
$o

3g
he

jo
b.

do
cx

 
P

ag
e 

9 
of

 1
3 

S
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g 
A

du
lt 

B
oa

rd
’s

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f 
sa

fe
gu

ar
di

ng
 in

 H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
, a

nd
 it

s 
ow

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

to
 e

na
bl

e 
it 

to
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 it
s 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 r

ol
e 

w
ith

 r
eg

ar
d 

to
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 M

A
K

E
R

 
C

A
B

IN
E

T
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

 &
 A

S
S

E
T

S
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

L
O

R
 H

 B
R

A
M

E
R

 
D

ec
is

io
n

 D
at

e 
 (o

n 
or

 a
fte

r)
 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

1 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

14
 

K
E

Y
 

C
at

er
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
 C

on
tr

ac
t L

et
 

 T
o 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

 le
t o

f c
at

er
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

P
au

l 
N

ic
ho

la
s 

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 &

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

: 
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

L
O

R
 A

W
 J

O
H

N
S

O
N

, L
E

A
D

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

 (o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 

fo
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 
D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

4 
S

ep
t 2

01
4 

K
E

Y
 

R
en

ew
al

 o
f H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 C
ou

nc
il 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
P

ol
ic

ie
s 

 
 T

o 
A

pp
ro

ve
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
re

te
nd

er
 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

M
al

co
lm

 
G

re
en

 

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 &
 W

E
L

L
B

E
IN

G
  

C
O

U
N

C
IL

L
O

R
 G

J 
P

O
W

E
L

L
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

 (o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

2 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

14
 

K
E

Y
 

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t &
 A

w
ar

d 
of

 n
ew

 P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 C
on

tr
ac

t (
S

ex
ua

l H
ea

lth
) 

 
 

 T
o 

se
cu

re
 a

pp
ro

va
l t

o 
st

ar
t t

he
 p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
 a

nd
 o

bt
ai

n 
de

le
ga

te
d 

ap
pr

ov
al

 fo
r 

co
nt

ra
ct

 a
w

ar
d 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
H

el
en

 C
oo

m
be

s 

2 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

14
 

K
E

Y
 

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t &
 A

w
ar

d 
of

 n
ew

 P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 C
on

tr
ac

t (
D

ru
gs

 &
 A

lc
oh

ol
) 

 
 

 T
o 

se
cu

re
 a

pp
ro

va
l t

o 
st

ar
t t

he
 p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
 a

nd
 o

bt
ai

n 
de

le
ga

te
d 

ap
pr

ov
al

 fo
r 

co
nt

ra
ct

 a
w

ar
d 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
H

el
en

 C
oo

m
be

s 

45



D
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

3\
9\

9\
A

I0
00

33
99

3\
$o

3g
he

jo
b.

do
cx

 
P

ag
e 

10
 o

f 1
3 

2 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

14
 

K
E

Y
 

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t &
 A

w
ar

d 
of

 n
ew

 P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 C
on

tr
ac

t (
C

hi
ld

 H
ea

lth
) 

 
 

 T
o 

se
cu

re
 a

pp
ro

va
l t

o 
st

ar
t t

he
 p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
 a

nd
 o

bt
ai

n 
de

le
ga

te
d 

ap
pr

ov
al

 fo
r 

co
nt

ra
ct

 a
w

ar
d 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
H

el
en

 C
oo

m
be

s 

2 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

14
 

K
E

Y
 

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t &
 A

w
ar

d 
of

 n
ew

 P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
 (

H
ea

lth
y 

Li
vi

ng
) 

 
 

 T
o 

se
cu

re
 a

pp
ro

va
l t

o 
st

ar
t t

he
 p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
 a

nd
 o

bt
ai

n 
de

le
ga

te
d 

ap
pr

ov
al

 fo
r 

co
nt

ra
ct

 a
w

ar
d 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
H

el
en

 C
oo

m
be

s 

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 IN
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

L
O

R
 P

D
 P

R
IC

E
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

 (o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

1 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

14
 

K
E

Y
 

B
al

fo
ur

 B
ea

tty
 L

iv
in

g 
P

la
ce

s 
P

ub
lic

 R
ea

lm
 A

nn
ua

l P
la

n 
 T

o 
de

le
ga

te
 th

e 
ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f t
he

 A
nn

ua
l P

la
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

P
ub

lic
 R

ea
lm

 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
on

tr
ac

t w
ith

 B
al

fo
ur

 B
ea

tty
 L

iv
in

g 
P

la
ce

 to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
 o

n 
th

e 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
ar

tn
er

in
g 

B
oa

rd
 (

S
P

B
) 

 E
co

no
m

y 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

C
liv

e 
H

al
l, 

H
ea

d 
of

 H
ig

hw
ay

s 
&

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 Y
O

U
N

G
 P

E
O

P
L

E
 &

 C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
’S

 W
E

L
L

B
E

IN
G

: 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
L

O
R

 J
W

 M
IL

L
A

R
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

 (o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

T
B

C
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
N

on
 K

ey
 

N
ur

se
ry

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
F

un
di

ng
 P

ol
ic

y 
 T

o 
ap

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
po

lic
y 

fo
r 

N
ur

se
ry

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
F

un
di

ng
 (

N
E

F
) 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 / 

A
nd

y 
H

ou
gh

 

   O
th

er
 M

ee
tin

gs
 –

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
14

 
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 M

A
K

E
R

 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

M
ee

ti
n

g
 / 

D
ec

is
io

n
 

D
at

e 
(o

n 
or

 a
fte

r)
 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 H

o
ld

er
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  

M
ak

er
 

26
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

14
 

 
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f P
ol

lin
g 

D
is

tr
ic

ts
, P

ol
lin

g 
P

la
ce

s 
an

d 
P

ol
lin

g 
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t, 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 &
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
E

le
ct

or
al

 

46



D
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

3\
9\

9\
A

I0
00

33
99

3\
$o

3g
he

jo
b.

do
cx

 
P

ag
e 

11
 o

f 1
3 

S
ta

tio
ns

 
R

eg
is

tr
at

io
n 

O
ffi

ce
r 

26
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

14
 

B
&

P
F

 
W

es
t M

er
ci

a 
Y

ou
th

 J
us

tic
e 

P
la

n 
 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 / 

D
ire

ct
or

 fo
r 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 

26
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

14
 

B
&

P
F

 
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f G
am

bl
in

g 
 A

ct
 P

ol
ic

y 
 T

o 
co

ns
id

er
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
ne

w
 p

ol
ic

y 

 
E

co
no

m
y,

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 &
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
C

la
ire

 C
or

fie
ld

 
 cl

co
rf

ie
ld

@
he

re
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
 

26
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

14
 

 
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f L
ic

en
si

ng
 A

ct
 P

ol
ic

y 
 T

o 
co

ns
id

er
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
ne

w
 p

ol
ic

y 

 
E

co
no

m
y,

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 &
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
C

la
ire

 
C

or
fie

ld
N

/A
 

 cl
co

rf
ie

ld
@

he
re

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k 

 
26

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
14

 
 

In
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 a

  S
ex

 E
st

ab
lis

hm
en

t P
ol

ic
y 

 T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

ne
w

 p
ol

ic
y 

 
E

co
no

m
y,

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 &
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
C

la
ire

 C
or

fie
ld

 
 cl

co
rf

ie
ld

@
he

re
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k 
 

 A
U

D
IT

 &
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 

M
ee

ti
n

g
 D

at
e 

 
P

u
rp

o
se

 &
 R

ep
o

rt
 T

it
le

 
P

o
rt

fo
lio

 H
o

ld
er

 
D

ir
ec

to
ra

te
, L

ea
d

 O
ff

ic
er

 &
 

C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
  

 
Ex

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

Fi
nd

in
gs

 R
ep

or
t 

 
 

 
St

at
em

en
t o

f A
cc

ou
nt

s 
 

 

   
 

47



D
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

3\
9\

9\
A

I0
00

33
99

3\
$o

3g
he

jo
b.

do
cx

 
P

ag
e 

12
 o

f 1
3 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
R

ol
lin

g 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e:
 O

ct
o

b
er

 2
01

4 
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ec

is
io

ns
 to

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
– 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

4 
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 M

A
K

E
R

 
C

A
B

IN
E

T
 

M
ee

ti
n

g
 / 

D
ec

is
io

n
 

D
at

e 
(o

n 
or

 a
fte

r)
 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 H

o
ld

er
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

9 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
4 

B
&

P
F

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n 
 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t T

ea
m

 / 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
A

ss
is

ta
nt

 D
ire

ct
or

 
9 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

4 
N

on
 K

ey
 

B
ud

ge
t M

on
ito

rin
g 

R
ep

or
t 

 T
o 

re
po

rt
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 p

os
iti

on
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

fo
r 

bo
th

 
R

ev
en

ue
 a

nd
 C

ap
ita

l 

C
or

po
ra

te
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

&
 

F
in

an
ce

 –
 C

ou
nc

ill
or

 
A

W
 J

oh
ns

on
, L

ea
de

r 
of

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

P
et

er
 

R
ob

in
so

n 

9 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
4 

K
E

Y
 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

la
n 

fo
r 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
 T

o 
se

t o
ut

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
&

 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
C

hr
is

 B
ai

rd
 

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 IN
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

L
O

R
 P

D
 P

R
IC

E
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

 (o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

2 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
4 

K
E

Y
 

S
ou

th
 W

ye
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 P
ac

ka
ge

 
 T

o 
co

ns
id

er
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
re

sp
on

se
s 

an
d 

co
nf

irm
 p

re
fe

r 
pa

ck
ag

e 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

M
ai

re
ad

 L
an

e 
 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 a
n

d
 R

o
ad

s:
  

C
O

U
N

C
IL

L
O

R
 P

 R
o

n
e 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

 (o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

T
B

C
 O

ct
/N

ov
 2

01
4 

K
E

Y
 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f o

ff-
st

re
et

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
ch

ar
ge

s 
an

d 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

 T
o 

ag
re

e 
an

y 
in

cr
ea

se
 to

 c
ar

 p
ar

k 
ta

rif
fs

, a
nd

 to
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 a

gr
ee

 c
ar

 
pa

rk
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 p
os

t m
ar

ke
tin

g 
an

d 
sa

le
 o

f M
er

to
n 

M
ea

do
w

 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 

C
hr

is
 J

en
ne

r/
D

av
e 

H
ep

w
or

th
 

      

48



D
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
A

ge
nd

aI
te

m
D

oc
s\

3\
9\

9\
A

I0
00

33
99

3\
$o

3g
he

jo
b.

do
cx

 
P

ag
e 

13
 o

f 1
3 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
R

ol
lin

g 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e:
 N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

01
4 

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ec
is

io
ns

 to
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

– 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
14

 
 D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 M

A
K

E
R

 
C

A
B

IN
E

T
 

M
ee

ti
n

g
 / 

D
ec

is
io

n
 

D
at

e 
(o

n 
or

 a
fte

r)
 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 H

o
ld

er
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

 
 

 
 

 
13

 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

14
 

N
on

 K
ey

 
Q

ua
rt

er
ly

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
ep

or
t 

 T
o 

re
vi

ew
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
  

 

 
E

co
no

m
y,

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 C
or

po
ra

te
 -

  
R

ic
ha

rd
 B

al
l 

13
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
14

 
K

E
Y

 
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f S
m

al
lh

ol
di

ng
s 

 T
o 

ap
pr

is
e 

M
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 o

ut
co

m
e 

of
 th

e 
S

m
al

lh
ol

di
ng

s 
R

ev
ie

w
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
by

 F
is

ch
er

 G
er

m
an

 
an

d 
to

 s
ee

k 
ap

pr
ov

al
 fo

r 
th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
th

er
ei

n 

 
E

co
no

m
y,

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 C
or

po
ra

te
 –

 
T

on
y 

F
ea

th
er

st
on

e 

13
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
14

 
K

E
Y

 
U

pd
at

e 
on

 A
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
– 

F
ut

ur
e 

P
ha

se
s 

 T
o 

se
ek

 M
em

be
rs

’ a
pp

ro
va

l f
or

 fu
rt

he
r 

pr
op

os
al

s 
to

 
ra

tio
na

lis
e 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 

 
E

co
no

m
y,

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 C
or

po
ra

te
 –

 
T

on
y 

F
ea

th
er

st
on

e 

 O
th

er
 m

ee
tin

gs
: 

A
U

D
IT

 &
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 

M
ee

ti
n

g
 D

at
e 

 
P

u
rp

o
se

 &
 R

ep
o

rt
 T

it
le

 
P

o
rt

fo
lio

 H
o

ld
er

 
D

ir
ec

to
ra

te
, L

ea
d

 O
ff

ic
er

 &
 

C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
  

N
ov

 1
5 

P
ro

gr
es

s 
R

ep
or

t o
n 

20
14

/1
5 

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
P

la
n 

 
 

 
A

nn
ua

l A
ud

it 
Le

tte
r 

(E
xt

er
na

l A
ud

it)
 

 
 

 
V

fM
 o

r 
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
es

ili
en

ce
 R

ep
or

t (
as

 r
eq

ui
re

d)
 (

E
xt

er
na

l A
ud

it)
 

 
 

 
B

ud
ge

t M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t 
 

 
 

C
ou

nt
er

-f
ra

ud
 a

nd
 C

or
ru

pt
io

n 
P

ol
ic

ie
s 

– 
B

ie
nn

ia
l R

ev
ie

w
  

 
 

 
W

hi
st

le
 B

lo
w

in
g 

P
ol

ic
y 

– 
B

ie
nn

ia
l R

ev
ie

w
 

 
 

 

49



50


	Agenda
	
	4 Minutes
	7 Wye Valley NHS Trust Accountability Session
	Appendix 1 - Accountability Session Form - Wye Valley NHS Trust

	8 Herefordshire Council's implementation of the Children and Families Act 2014
	Council's Implementation of the Children and Families Act 2014_Appendix 1_Herefordshire Position 1 July 2014

	10 Work Programme
	Appendix 1 - Draft Committee Work Programme
	Appendix 2 - Executive Rolling Programme


